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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 10:58 AM

To: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/06/22/5031; YOUR REF: SNE1505L; ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMB3579M & SNE1505L ON 07.06.22 ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD *** LKK REF: 

CS/SMR22005622/Rqy3

Dear Jimmy, 

 

Please be informed that we will submit our report with Lump Sum $4,050.00 and 6 repair days asap. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 5:06 PM 

To: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) 

<siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: OUR REF: BUS/06/22/5031; YOUR REF: SNE1505L; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3579M & SNE1505L ON 

07.06.22 ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD *** LKK REF: CS/SMR22005622/Rqy3  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

  

Hi SC, 

  

Kindly assist. 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 2:15 pm 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OUR REF: BUS/06/22/5031; YOUR REF: SNE1505L; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3579M & SNE1505L ON 

07.06.22 ALONG WOODLANDS ROAD  

  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

We refer to the above matter 

  

Please let us have a copy of the survey report.  

  
Best Regards, 

  
Jimmy Foo 

Claims and Insurance 

Direct line +65 6556 3521| chityan.foo@strides.com.sg 

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 

Singapore 757705 

  

 


